

Adult Social Care and Housing - Work Planning

First Committee meeting – June 28th

- Presentations from Lead Commissioners and/or Strategic Directors with overview of service & priorities for the next twelve months (10/15 minute presentations)
- Performance assessments – end of year reports for Adult Social Care & for Housing (Philip Letchfield/ Nick Hibberd)
- Review of Community Meals -(briefing from Jane Simmons/ Denise D'Souza)
- Safeguarding Action Plan (Karin Divall)

Second Committee meeting- September 8th

- Member Development session – Transformation of Social Care- Denise D'Souza. To include GP consortia; the Embrace/ social capital model
- Review of Community Meals – follow up (Jane Simmons/ Denise D'Souza)
- Presentation from Chair of Strategic Housing Partnership – Councillor Bill Randall – on the work of the SHP
- Supporting people update – briefing, to be followed by private workshop (Jugal Sharma)

Third Committee meeting- November 3rd

- Member Development session on Empty Property Strategy for private sector, and for council accommodation
- Presentations from both Cabinet Members (ASC and Housing) on their priorities and vision
- Repairs- how is contractor's performance? Are there any problem/ complaint areas? Issues in the past and where it's going in the future. The report should link to work on tenant scrutiny and the new housing centre (Nick Hibberd)

Fourth Committee meeting- January 12th 2012

- Review of new Housing lettings policy - e year on
- Homelessness- increase in demand on services due to economic change; includes the hospital discharge figures. Invite HOSC due to impact on Mental health service demand. (Jugal Sharma's team – possibly James Crane)

Fifth Committee meeting- March 8th 2012

- Telecare/ Assistive Technology (Brian Doughty)

Scrutiny Panels

Updates on the existing scrutiny panels (dementia/ Autistic Spectrum Conditions/ letting agents) will be circulated round members via email

The Committee will need to think about future scrutiny panels in due course

Scrutiny Workshops

The Chair and officers agreed to the following scrutiny workshops, to be held in private:

Item 9 Appendix 1

Learning Disability Accommodation Strategy – 3 hour session, to be held in July? Officers would be Diana Bernhardt and someone from Jugal Sharma's team

Supporting people – a briefing in Sept, with workshop to follow. To look at the essential low level support that Supporting people offers, and the three year allocation.

To be held in October? Officers would be Narinder Sundar and someone from Jugal Sharma's team

'Day Activities' workshop – to be held in February? Officers would be Denise D'Souza/ Jane Simmons?